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Hazelton, Laura

Subject: FW: Re: Re: The House 2020/1981/P

 

From: sophie lorraine   

Sent: 09 July 2020 16:10 

To: Hazelton, Laura  

Subject: Re: Re: The House 2020/1981/P 

 

Hi Laura 

The current fence will not be replaced. At present it steps down where the pergola will be so we'd like to 

add one extra slat on one side then level it off, which means adding 3 slats on the step down. This is not a 

solid fence extension as we want the jasmine to grow up over the fence onto the pergola. 

Attached is an image with the extra slats in white (aspect from our garden),  I drew this up for a neighbour 

asking about the fence. Could this also be added to the application. 

Let me know if you need any further information 

Thanks 

Sophie 
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